
From: Johnny Titsworth
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD; Kyle Adams
Subject: Re: GISSLERA 043
Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:36:23 PM

Yes this is all covered under the C-141 for 2RP-3656. We are in the process of getting the work plan approved with
corporate and then we will submit the work plan for approval.

Johnny Titsworth
HSE Coordinator
432-425-2891
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 9, 2016, at 4:28 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:
>
> Johnny,
>
> Tony came by this site yesterday. Is this all covered on the C-141 assigned 2RP-3656, or has there been another
release? I have one other I will forward to you also.
>
> Thanks,
>
> Mike Bratcher
> NMOCD District 2
> 811 S. First Street
> Artesia, NM 88210
> O: 575-748-1283 X108
> C: 575-626-0857
> F: 575-748-9720
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD
> Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 7:32 AM
> To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
> Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
> Subject: GISSLERA 043
>
>    FYI
>
> MR. BRATCHER
>
> GISSLER A 043 30-015-41177-00-00  32.82434/103.93869  BURNETT OIL STAINED AREA
APPROXIMATELY 35' X 450' THROUGHOUT LOCATION FROM WELL HEAD  INTO PASTURE EAST
SIDE OF LOCATION  CONTAMINATED MATERIAL PILE.
> THANK YOU.
>
>
> Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
> EMNRD-OCD
> 811 S. First St.
> Artesia, NM  88210
> 575-748-1283 ext. 106
> 575-703-0233 (cellular)
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> Tony.Morales@state.nm.us
>
>
> Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
>
> 018.jpg
> 009.jpg
> 010.jpg
> 011.jpg
> 012.jpg
> 013.jpg
> 014.jpg
> 015.jpg
> 016.jpg
> 017.jpg
>
>
> Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
> <018.jpg>
> <009.jpg>
> <010.jpg>
> <011.jpg>
> <012.jpg>
> <013.jpg>
> <014.jpg>
> <015.jpg>
> <016.jpg>
> <017.jpg>
This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential
and/or insider information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of
any action concerning the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other than the named
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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